From: Meghan Townsend

To: Michelle Hargrave; Alice Byl; Denise Holmes; Donna Tremblay; Fred Simpson; Jennifer E. Willoughby; Jessica
Kennedy; Nicole Martin; Raylene Martell; Roseann Knechtel; Tracey Atkinson

Cc: Michelle Dunne; Rebecca Whelan; Sonya Pritchard; Denyse Morrissey; Tracey Atkinson; dsmith@orangeville.ca;
Peter Avgoustis; Michael Dunmore (mike.dunmore@townofmono.com); jforeman@gvdfd.com; Helena Snider;
Donna Tremblay; Steven Freitas; Mark Kluge; Steven Krepps; Brad Haines

Subject: RE: Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Prevention Modernization Plan

Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 10:55:04 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the contents to be safe.

Hello,

At their regular meeting on November 26, 2024, per the request stated below, Grand Valley
Council passed the following resolution:

2024-11-24

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council receives the Report — Response to Dufferin County Fire
Modernization Plan

AND FURTHER THAT Council supports Option #3, a fire department run by the Town of
Grand Valley

AND FURTHER THAT no further County tax dollars be spent on this matter.

Thank you,

“==" Meghan Townsend, MPS, BSc, Dipl.M.A. | CAO/Clerk
Town of Grand Valley | 5 Main Street North, Grand Valley, ON LO9W 5S6
Tel: (519) 928-5652 x222 | Fax: (5619) 928-2275 | mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca

My workday may look different from your workday. Please do not feel obligated to respond
outside of your normal working hours.

From: Michelle Hargrave <mhargrave@dufferincounty.ca>

Sent: September 18, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Alice Byl <abyl@shelburne.ca>; Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca>; Donna
Tremblay <dtremblay@townofgrandvalley.ca>; Fred Simpson <fred.simpson@townofmono.com>;
Jennifer Willoughby <jwilloughby@shelburne.ca>; Jessica Kennedy <jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>;
Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>; Nicole Martin <nmartin@amaranth.ca>;
Raylene Martell <rmartell@orangeville.ca>; Roseann Knechtel <rknechtel@mulmur.ca>; Tracey
Atkinson <tatkinson@mulmur.ca>

Cc: Michelle Dunne <mdunne@dufferincounty.ca>; Rebecca Whelan <rwhelan@dufferincounty.ca>
Subject: Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Prevention Modernization Plan

Good Morning,

At its regular meeting on September 12, 2024, Dufferin County Council passed the
following resolution:
THAT the report from the Chief Administrative Officer, dated September 12, 2024,
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regarding a Fire Protection and Prevention Review, be received;

AND THAT Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Prevention and Protection Modernization Plan
Report be forwarded to all Dufferin local municipalities and fire boards for their
consideration;

AND THAT comments from the local municipalities be brought back to Council by
end of year to decide next steps.

A copy of the report is attached.

Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle Hargrave | Administrative Support Specialist, Clerk’s Department | Office of the
CAO

County of Dufferin | Phone: 519-941-2816 Ext. 2506 | mhargrave@dufferincounty.ca |30 Centre
Street, Orangeville, ON L9W 2X1

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Please note that any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the County of Dufferin. Finally, the recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The County of
Dufferin accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email. The Corporation of the County of Dufferin, 55 Zina Street, Orangeville, Ontario.
www.dufferincounty.ca
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